From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: { DEA i (DEA-US); Burton, Faith (SMO);E ATF (ATF) ATF |
i ATF__i(ATF)
cc: tthew (ODAG) (SMO):{” """ "BER """ " DEA-US); {~7 " DEA"_"""}(DEA-US); {DEA]
{(DEA-US); "'""'"'B'EK"""""";(DEA-US), Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: '5'/'2'6/"2"6'1"1"5'5’5 12PM T
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with Chris, in

response to his message

Faith: Arizona is ok with the edited language. Sorry tfor our delay. PJC

————— Original Message-—-——-

From: DEA ! (DEA-US)

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 _11:41 AM , ) )

Tc: Burton, Faith (SMO); | ATF ! (ATF) ; i ATF i (ATF) ;
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) ]

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); | DEA | (DEA-US) ; i DEA | (DEA-US) ; | DEA |
g DEA i (DEA-US); | DEA I (DEAZUE] e
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with

Chris, 1in response to his message

Faith,
DEA i
DEA
DEA
Section Chief, DEA Congressional Affairs
] DEA i

g DEA g

————— Original Message-—-——-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.BurtonCusdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 12:54 PM X .
To: i ATF L(ATF) ; i DEA i ATF ! (ATF) ;
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with
Chris, in response to his message

i DP, DEA i
i DP,DEA | DEA i

DP, DEA
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